# THE CITY BOORD OF THE City of New York

## **VOLUME CXLVII NUMBER 239**

## MONDAY, DECEMBER 14, 2020

Price: \$4.00

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND MEETINGS
Board Meetings
Borough President - Brooklyn
Borough President - Queens
City Council
City Planning Commission
Civic Engagement Commission
Community Boards
Conflicts of Interest Board
Board of Education Retirement System 4954
Employees' Retirement System
Equal Employment Practices
Commission
New York City Fire Pension Fund4955
Housing Authority
Office of Labor Relations
Landmarks Preservation Commission 4956
COURT NOTICES

#### COURT NOTICES

## PROPERTY DISPOSITION

Citywide Administrative Services ...... 4957

## PROCUREMENT

Buildings
Strategic Planning and Policy
Citywide Administrative Services
Administration
Comptroller
Human Resources Administration4959
NYC Health + Hospitals
<i>Contract Services</i>
Parks and Recreation
Probation
Small Business Services

## CONTRACT AWARD HEARINGS

Comptroller
Education
Health and Mental Hygiene
Youth and Community Development4962

## SPECIAL MATERIALS

## THE CITY RECORD BILL DE BLASIO Mayor

LISETTE CAMILO

Commissioner, Department of Citywide Administrative Services

JANAE C. FERREIRA

Editor, The City Record

Published Monday through Friday except legal holidays by the New York City Department of Citywide Administrative Services under Authority of Section 1066 of the New York City Charter.

Subscription \$500 a year, \$4.00 daily (\$5.00 by mail). Periodicals Postage Paid at New York, NY POSTMASTER: Send address changes to THE CITY RECORD, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, NY 10007-1602

Editorial Office/Subscription Changes: The City Record, 1 Centre Street, 17th Floor, New York, NY 10007-1602 (212) 386-0055

Visit The New City Record Online (CROL) at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord for a searchable database of all notices published in the City Record.

## **Contract Awards Public Hearing**

Meets in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, Main Floor, Manhattan, weekly, on Thursday, commencing 10:00 A.M., and other days, times and location as warranted.

## **Civilian Complaint Review Board**

Generally meets at 10:00 A.M. on the second Wednesday of each month at 40 Rector Street, 2nd Floor, New York, NY 10006. Visit http://www. nyc.gov/html/ccrb/html/meeting.html for additional information and scheduling changes.

**Design Commission** 

Meets at City Hall, Third Floor, New York, NY 10007. For meeting schedule, please visit nyc.gov/designcommission or call (212) 788-3071. **Department of Education** 

Meets in the Hall of the Board for a monthly business meeting on the Third Wednesday, of each month at 6:00 P.M. The Annual Meeting is held on the first Tuesday of July at 10:00 A.M. **Board of Elections** 

32 Broadway, 7th Floor, New York, NY 10004, on Tuesday, at 1:30 P.M. and at the call of the Commissioner.

and at the call of the Commissione Environmental Control Board

Meets at 100 Church Street, 12th Floor, Training Room #143, New York, NY 10007 at 9:15 A.M. once a month at the call of the Chairman. **Board of Health** 

Meets at Gotham Center, 42-09 28th Street, Long Island City, NY 11101, at 10:00 A.M., quarterly or at the call of the Chairman. Health Insurance Board

Meets in Room 530, Municipal Building, Manhattan, NY 10007, at the call of the Chairman.

**Board of Higher Education** 

Meets at 535 East 80th Street, Manhattan, NY 10021, at 5:30 P.M., on fourth Monday in January, February, March, April, June, September, October, November and December. Annual meeting held on fourth Monday in May.

## **Citywide Administrative Services**

Division of Citywide Personnel Services will hold hearings as needed in Room 2203, 2 Washington Street, New York, NY 10004.

## **Commission on Human Rights**

Meets on 10th Floor in the Commission's Central Office, 40 Rector Street, New York, NY 10006, on the fourth Wednesday of each month, at 8:00 A.M.

PUBLIC HEARINGS	AND
MEETINGS	

See Also: Procurement; Agency Rules

## **BOARD MEETINGS**

■ MEETING

**City Planning Commission** 

Manhattan, NY 10007, at 1:30 P.M.

Meets in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, New York, NY 10007, twice monthly on Wednesday, at 10:00 A.M., unless otherwise ordered by the Commission. **City Council** 

Meets by Charter twice a month in Councilman's Chamber, City Hall,

#### In Rem Foreclosure Release Board

Meets in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, Main Floor, Manhattan, Monthly on Tuesdays, commencing 10:00 A.M., and other days, times and location as warranted.

## Franchise and Concession Review Committee

Meets in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, Main Floor, and other days, times and location as warranted.

## **Real Property Acquisition and Disposition**

Meets in Spector Hall, 22 Reade Street, Main Floor, Manhattan, bi-weekly, on Wednesdays, commencing 10:00 A.M., and other days, times and location as warranted.

#### Landmarks Preservation Commission

Meets in the Hearing Room, Municipal Building, 9th Floor North, 1 Centre Street in Manhattan on approximately three Tuesday's each month, commencing at 9:30 A.M. unless otherwise noticed by the Commission. For current meeting dates, times and agendas, please visit our website at www.nyc.gov/landmarks.

**Employees' Retirement System** Meets in the Boardroom, 22nd Floor, 335 Adams Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201, at 9:30 A.M., on the third Thursday of each month, at the call of the Chairman

**Housing Authority** Board Meetings of the New York City Housing Authority are scheduled for the last Wednesday of each month (except August) at 10:00 A.M. in the Board Room on the 12th Floor of 250 Broadway, New York, NY 10007 (unless otherwise noted). Any changes to the schedule will be posted here and on NYCHA's website at http://www.nyc.gov/html/ nycha/html/about/boardmeeting\_schedule.shtml to the extent practicable at a reasonable time before the meeting. For additional information, please visit NYCHA's website or contact (212) 306-6088. Parole Commission

Meets at its office, 100 Centre Street, Manhattan, NY 10013, on Thursday, at 10:30 A.M.

#### **Board of Revision of Awards**

Meets in Room 603, Municipal Building, Manhattan, NY 10007, at the call of the Chairman.

#### **Board of Standards and Appeals**

Meets at 40 Rector Street, 6th Floor, Hearing Room "E" on Tuesdays at 10:00 A.M. Review Sessions begin at 9:30 A.M. and are customarily held on Mondays preceding a Tuesday public hearing in the BSA conference room on the 9th Floor of 40 Rector Street. For changes in the schedule, or additional information, please call the Application Desk at (212) 513-4670 or consult the bulletin board at the Board's Offices, at 40 Rector Street, 9th Floor.

## **Tax Commission**

Meets in Room 936, Municipal Building, Manhattan, NY 10007, each month at the call of the President. Manhattan, monthly on Wednesdays, commencing 2:30 P.M.

## **BOROUGH PRESIDENT - BROOKLYN**

■ NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT, pursuant to Section 201 of the New York City Charter, the Brooklyn Borough President, will hold a remote public hearing on the following matters, commencing at 6:00 P.M., on Monday, December 21st, 2020. The hearing will be conducted via the Webex video conferencing system. Members of the public may join using the following information:

**Event Address:** 

https://nycbp.webex.com/nycbp/onstage/g.php?MTID=e0bb337819f94ea 58ed7d27437fa4f50e

#### Event Number: 179 923 6055

Event Password: ulurp1221

Those wishing to call in without video may do so using the following information:

Audio Conference: +1-408-418-9388

#### Access Code: 179 923 6055

This hearing will be recorded for public transparency and made available on Borough President Adams' YouTube channel, One Brooklyn.

Note: For further information on accessibility or to make a request for accommodations, such as sign language interpretation services, please contact Nathan Sherfinski via email at nathan.sherfinski@brooklynbp. nyc.gov, or via phone at (718) 802-3857, at least five (5) business days in advance to ensure availability.

## HPD New Penn Development (210109 HAK)

An application submitted by the Department of Housing Preservation and Development (HPD), pursuant to Article 16 of the General Municipal Law of New York State, to designate three scattered sites, 306 Pennsylvania Avenue, 392 Wyona Street, and 467 Vermont

Street/426 Wyona Street, as an Urban Development Action Area and an Urban Action Development Area Project (UDAAP), and the disposition of these properties to a developer selected by HPD. These actions are requested to facilitate three new buildings with a total of 46 affordable rental units in Brooklyn Community District 5 (CD 5). Eight of the apartments would be designated as Affordable Independent Residences for Seniors (AIRS).

## Suydam Street Rezoning (200344 ZMK, 200343 ZRK, 200326 ZSK)

Applications submitted by Suydam Inc. and 3120 Willoughby LLC pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter, for land use actions affecting 10 lots on a block, bounded by Suydam Street and Irving, Willoughby, and Wyckoff avenues. These include a zoning text amendment, to establish a new Special Mixed-Use (MX) R7D/M1-5 district consisting of seven lots; a zoning map amendment to map such district, along with M1-5 and R6 districts within portions of the rezoning area, a zoning text amendment to designate a Mandatory Inclusionary Housing (MIH) area coterminous with the R7D/M1-5 district, and a special permit, to waive a requirement of 35 accessory affordable residential building at 1250 Willoughby Avenue and enlarge an existing industrial building, at 349 Suydam Street in Brooklyn Community District 4 (CD 4).

#### 300 Huntington Street (210049 ZMK, 210051 ZAK, N210056 LDK)

An application submitted by 300 Huntington Street LLC, pursuant to sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for a set of actions involving a block of the Gowanus Canal bounded by Huntington, Ninth, and Smith Streets. The applicant seeks a zoning map amendment to change the zoning district from M2-1 to M2-3, a Chairperson's Certification for Waterfront Public Access and Visual Corridors, and authorizations, to modify Waterfront Public Access Area (WPAA) requirements for grade changes, plantings, screening buffers, fences, and tree pits. Such actions would facilitate the construction of a 99,667 square foot manufacturing and commercial building at 300 Huntington Street, and a public esplanade along the adjacent portion of the Gowanus Canal in Brooklyn Community District 6 (CD 6).

#### Acme Fish (210138 ZMK, 210139 ZSK)

An application submitted by RP Inlet, LLC, pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for a zoning map amendment to change a block, bounded by Meserole and Wythe avenues, and Banker, Gem, and North 15th streets from M3-1 to M1-5, as well as a Large-Scale Development Special Permit by the City Planning Commission (CPC), to permit such development to exceed applicable height and setback requirements. These actions are requested, to facilitate a mixed-use building with approximately 488,480 square feet of commercial space, including office and retail, and 95,300 square feet of industrial space, to accommodate the relocation of the existing Acme Smoked Fish processing facility into the first phase of the intended construction, at 30 Gem Street, in Brooklyn Community District 1 (CD 1).

**135-137 Bedford Avenue Rezoning (210043 ZMK)** An application submitted by Dawn Kiernan and NRL URF LLC pursuant to sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter to map a C1-4 overlay on 11 blocks zoned R6A and R6B on the eastern side of Bedford Avenue between North 9th and North 10th streets. The requested zoning map amendment would facilitate a five-story, mixed-use building with seven dwelling units and approximately 3,253 square feet of commercial space at 135-137 Bedford Avenue in CD 1.

In order for the Office of Brooklyn Borough President Eric Adams to better stay in touch with you, we would appreciate it if you would share with us your most up-to-date contact information. You can do so by visiting brooklyn-usa.org/sign-up-2, or by calling (718) 802-3700.

d11-21

## **BOROUGH PRESIDENT - QUEENS**

PUBLIC HEARINGS

#### THE OFFICE OF THE QUEENS BOROUGH PRESIDENT FOR CITY RECORD PUBLICATION

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Virtual Public Hearing will be held by the Borough President of Queens, Donovan Richards, on **Thursday, December 17, 2020,** starting at 10:30 A.M. The public hearing will be streamed live at www.queensbp.org.

Those who wish to testify may preregister for virtual speaking time by visiting www.queensbp.org/landuse and submitting their contact information through the preregistration link. After preregistering, the speaker will receive a confirmation e-mail with instructions on how to participate in the virtual public hearing. Preregistration for speaking time can also be arranged by calling (718) 286-3000 between 9:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. prior to the date of the hearing.

Written testimony is welcome from those who are unable to testify virtually. All written testimony must be received by 5:00 P.M. on

Thursday, December 17, 2020 and may be submitted by e-mail to planning@queensbp.org or by conventional mail sent to the Office of the Queens Borough President, at 120-55 Queens Boulevard - Room 226, Kew Gardens, NY 11424.

**CD Q04 – ULURP #130254 MMQ – IN THE MATTER OF** an application submitted by The New York City School Construction Authority, pursuant to Sections 197-c and 199 of the New York City Charter for an amendment to the City Map involving:

- the elimination of the northerly 15 feet of 44th Avenue between Junction Boulevard and National Street;
- the adjustment of grades and block dimensions necessitated thereby;

including authorization for any acquisition or disposition of real property related thereto, in Community District 4, Borough of Queens, in accordance with Map No. 5022 dated May 26, 2015 and signed by the Borough President.

**CD Q02 – ULURP #200243 ZMQ – IN THE MATTER OF** an application submitted by Phipps Houses, pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for an amendment of the Zoning Map, Section Nos. 9b and 9d, changing from an M1-1 District to an R6A District property bounded by the southerly boundary line of the Long Island Railroad Right-of-Way (Main Line), the northerly centerline prolongation of 52nd Street, Barnett Avenue, and the northerly prolongation of the westerly street line of 50st Street, Borough of Queens, Community District 2, as shown on a diagram (for illustrative purposes only) dated October 5, 2020, and subject to the conditions of CEQR Declaration E-573. (Related ULURP #N200244 ZRQ)

**CD Q02 – ULURP #200244 ZRQ – IN THE MATTER OF** an application submitted by Phipps Housing, pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for a zoning text amendment to designate the Project Area as a Mandatory Inclusionary Housing ("MIH") area, Borough of Queens, Community District 2, as shown on a diagram (for illustrative purposes only) dated October 8, 2020, and subject to the conditions of CEQR Declaration E-573. (Related ULURP #200243 ZMQ).

CD Q14 - ULURP #210069 HNQ - IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of Housing Preservation and Development ("HPD") for the designation of an Urban Development Action Area ("UDAA") and approval of an Urban Development Action Area Project ("UDAAP") to facilitate the development of a new mixed-use development with approximately 1,650 dwelling units, and a 35-acre nature preserve ("Nature Preserve") (collectively, "Proposed Project") within the Arverne Urban Renewal Area ("URA") in the Arverne neighborhood of Queens Community District 14. The Proposed Project will be bounded by Rockaway Freeway to the north, Rockaway Beach and Boardwalk to the south, Beach 32nd Street to the east, and Beach 56th Place to the west. It is comprised of a majority of the Central and Eastern Portions of the URA and will be located on Block 15859, Lot 1; Block 15860, Lot 1; Block 15861, Lots 1, 47; Block 15862, Lot 1; Block 15863, Lot 1; Block 15864, Lot 1; Block 15865, Lot 1; Block 15866, Lot 1; Block 15867, Lot 1; Block 15868, Lot 1; Block 15869, Lot 1; Block 15870, Lots 60, 71; Block 15871, Lot 1; Block 15873, Lot 1; Block 15874, Lots 8, 41; Block 15875, Lot 1; Block 15876, Lot 1; Block 15947, Lot 1; and Block 15948, Lot1) and the majority of the Central Portion of the URA (Block 15877, Lot 1; Block 15878, Lot 1; Block 15879, Lot 1; Block 15880, Lot 1; Block 15881, Lot 1; Block 15882, Lot 1; Block 15883, Lot 1; Block 15884, Lot 1; Block 15885, Lot 1; Block 15886, Lot 1; Block 15887, Lot 1; Block 15888, Lot 1; Block 15919, Lot 1; Block 15921, Lots 1, 112; Block 15922, Lots 1, 101; and Block 15923, Lot 1 ("Project Area"). The Project Area does not include the Western Portion of the URA. (Related ULURPs #210070 ZMQ, #210071 ZRQ).

**CD Q14 – ULURP #210070 ZMQ - IN THE MATTER OF** an application submitted by the NYC Department of Housing Preservation & Development, pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for an amendment to the Zoning Map, Section No. 31a:

- changing from a C4-4 District to an M1-4/R6 District property bounded by a line 120 feet westerly of Beach 35th Street, a line perpendicular to the westerly street line of Beach 35th Street distant 370 feet northerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the northerly street line of Ocean Front Road and the westerly street line of Beach 35th Street, Beach 35th Street, and Ocean Front Road; and
- 2. establishing a Special Mixed Use District (MX-21) bounded by a line 120 feet westerly of Beach 35th Street, a line perpendicular to the westerly street line of Beach 35th Street distant 370 feet northerly (as measured along the street line) from the point of intersection of the northerly street line of Ocean Front Road and the westerly street line of Beach 35th Street, Beach 35th Street, and Ocean Front Road;

Borough of Queens, Community District 14, as shown on a diagram (for illustrative purposes only) dated September 14, 2020. (Related ULURPs #210069 HNQ, #210070 ZMQ)

**CD Q14 - ULURP #210071 ZRQ – IN THE MATTER OF** an application submitted by the NYC Department of Housing Preservation, pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter, for an amendment to Section 123-90 of the NYC Zoning Resolution to add MX-21 to the list of Special Mixed Use Districts mapped throughout the City. (Related ULURPs #210069 HNQ, #210070 ZMQ).

d11-17

## **CITY COUNCIL**

PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Council has scheduled the following remote public hearing on the matter indicated below:

The Subcommittee on Zoning and Franchises will hold a remote public hearing on the following matters, commencing at 10:30 A.M. on December 16, 2020 at <u>https://council.nyc.gov/livestream/</u>. Please visit <u>https://council.nyc.gov/testify/</u> in advance for information about how to testify and how to submit written testimony.

#### 1501-1555 60<sup>TH</sup> STREET REZONING BROOKLYN CB - 12

C 200086 ZMK

Application submitted by 1529-33 60<sup>th</sup> Street LLC, pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for an amendment of the Zoning Map, Section No. 22d:

- changing from an M1-1 District to an R7A District property bounded by 15<sup>th</sup> Avenue, a line midway between and 59<sup>th</sup> Street and 60<sup>th</sup> Street, a line 460 feet southeasterly of 15<sup>th</sup> Avenue, the northerly boundary line of the Long Island Railroad right-of-way (Bay Ridge Division);
- establishing within the proposed R7A District a C2-4 District bounded by 15<sup>th</sup> Avenue, a line midway between and 59<sup>th</sup> Street and 60<sup>th</sup> Street, a line 460 feet southeasterly of 15<sup>th</sup> Avenue, the northerly boundary line of the Long Island Railroad right-of-way (Bay Ridge Division);

as shown on a diagram (for illustrative purposes only) dated January 6, 2020, and subject to the conditions of CEQR Declaration E-556.

# $1501\text{-}1555\ 60^{\text{TH}}\ \text{STREET}\ \text{REZONING}\\ \text{BROOKLYN}\ \text{CB}\ \text{-}\ 12\ \text{N}$

N 200087 ZRK

Application submitted by 1529-33 60th Street LLC, pursuant to Section 201 of the New York City Charter, for an amendment of the Zoning Resolution of the City of New York, modifying APPENDIX F for the purpose of establishing a Mandatory Inclusionary Housing area.

Matter <u>underlined</u> is new, to be added; Matter s<del>truck out</del> is to be deleted;

Matter within # # is defined in Section 12-10;

\* \* \* indicates where unchanged text appears in the Zoning Resolution

APPENDIX F

Inclusionary Housing Designated Areas and Mandatory Inclusionary Housing Areas

BROOKLYN

\* \* \*

**Brooklyn Community District 12** 

#### Map 2 - [date of adoption]



Mandatory Inclusionary Housing Program Area (see Section 23-154(d)(3))

Area 2 — [date of adoption] — MIH Program Option 1 and Option 2

Portion of Community District 12, Brooklyn

\* \* \*

For questions about accessibility and requests for additional accommodations, please contact swerts@council.nyc.gov or nbenjamin@council.nyc.gov or (212) 788-6936 at least three (3) business days before the hearing.

Accessibility Questions: Maria Sabalvaro, msabalvaro@council.nyc.gov, by: Monday, December 14, 2020, 3:00 P.M.

() CC ••••

d11-16

## CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

■ PUBLIC HEARINGS

In support of the City's efforts to contain the spread of COVID-19, the City Planning Commission will hold a remote public hearing, via the teleconferencing application Zoom, at 10:00 A.M. Eastern Daylight Time, on Wednesday, December 16, 2020, regarding the calendar items listed below.

The meeting will be live streamed through Department of City Planning's (DCP's) website and accessible from the following webpage, which contains specific instructions on how to observe and participate, as well as materials relating to the meeting: https://www1.nyc gov/site/nycengage/events/city-planning-commission-publicmeeting/287004/1

Members of the public should observe the meeting through DCP's website.

Testimony can be provided verbally by joining the meeting using either Zoom or by calling the following number and entering the information listed below:

877 853 5247 US Toll-free 888 788 0099 US Toll-free 253 215 8782 US Toll Number

213 338 8477 US Toll Number

Meeting ID: 618 237 7396 [Press # to skip the Participation ID] Password: 1

To provide verbal testimony via Zoom please follow the instructions available through the above webpage.

Written comments will also be accepted until 11:59 P.M., one week before the date of vote. Please use the CPC Comments form that is accessible through the above webpage.

Please inform the Department of City Planning if you need a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, in order to participate in the meeting. The submission of testimony, verbal or written, in a language other than English, will be accepted, and real time interpretation services will be provided based on available resources. Requests for a reasonable accommodation or foreign language assistance during the meeting should be emailed to [AccessibilityInfo@planning.nyc.gov] or made by calling [212-720-3508]. Requests must be submitted at least five business days before the meeting.

## BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN Nos. 1 & 2 1620 CORTELYOU ROAD REZONING No. 1

#### **CD 14**

C 180496 ZMK

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by 1600/20 Realty Corp. pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for an amendment of the Zoning Map, Section No. 22c, by changing from an existing R6A District to an R7D District property bounded by Cortelyou Road, East 17th Street, a line 100 feet southeasterly of Cortelyou Road, and East 16th Street, as shown on a diagram (for illustrative purposes only) dated March 2, 2020, and subject to the conditions of CEQR Declaration E-564.

#### No. 2

N 180497 ZRK

CD 14 IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by 1600/20 Realty Corp. pursuant to Section 201 of the New York City Charter, for an amendment of the Zoning Resolution of the City of New York, modifying APPENDIX F for the purpose of establishing a Mandatory Inclusionary Housing area.

Matter underlined is new, to be added;

Matter struck out is to be deleted:

Matter within # # is defined in Section 12-10;

indicates where unchanged text appears in the Zoning Resolution \* \* \*

## APPENDIX F

Inclusionary Housing Designated Areas and Mandatory **Inclusionary Housing Areas** 

BROOKLYN

**CD** 1

**Brooklyn Community District 14** 

Map 6 – [date of adoption]



Inclusionary Housing designated area

Mandatory Inclusionary Housing Area see Section 23-154(d)(3)

Area 4 — [date of adoption] — MIH Program Option 1 and Option 2

[PROPOSED]

Portion of Community District 14, Brooklyn \* \* \*

## **BOROUGH OF QUEENS** Nos. 3 & 4 42-01 28™ AVENUE REZONING No. 3

C 190517 ZMQ

IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by Vlacich LLC pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for the amendment of the Zoning Map, Section Nos. 9a and 9c by:

- establishing within an R5 District a C1-2 District bounded by 42nd Street, a line 150 feet northeasterly of 28th avenue, 43rd Street, a line 100 feet northeasterly of 28th Avenue, a line midway between 42nd Street and 43rd Street, and a line 125 feet 1. northeasterly of 28th avenue;
- changing from an R5 District to an R6A District property  $\mathbf{2}$ bounded by 41st Street, a line 100 feet northeasterly of 28th Avenue, 42nd Street, a line 125 feet northeasterly of 28th Avenue, a line midway between 42nd Street and 43rd Street, a line 100 feet northeasterly of 28th Avenue, 43rd Street; and 28th Avenue:
- establishing within the proposed R6A District a C1-2 District bounded by 42nd Street, a line 125 feet northeasterly of 28th 3. Avenue, a line midway between 42nd Street and 43rd Street, a line 100 feet northeasterly of 28th Avenue, 43rd Street; and 28th Avenue;

Borough of Queens, Community District 1 as shown on a diagram (for illustrative purposes only) dated September 14, 2020.

No. 4

#### N 190518 ZRQ

**CD** 1 IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by Vlacich LLC, pursuant to Section 201 of the New York City Charter, for an amendment of the Zoning Resolution of the City of New York, modifying APPENDIX F for the purpose of establishing a Mandatory Inclusionary Housing area.

Matter <u>underlined</u> is new, to be added;

Matter struck out is to be deleted; Matter within # # is defined in Section 12-10;

\* indicates where unchanged text appears in the Zoning Resolution. \* \* \*

#### APPENDIX F

**Inclusionary Housing Designated Areas and Mandatory** Inclusionary Housing Areas

\* \* \*

\* \* \*

#### **QUEENS**

**Queens Community District 1** 

#### Map 9 – [date of adoption]



Mandatory Inclusionary Housing Area see Section 23-154(d)(3)

Area 9 - [date of adoption] - MIH Program Option 1 and Option 2

Portion of Community District 1, Queens

## \* \* \*

## No. 5 DSNY QUEENS 7 PARKING LOT

C 210005 PCQ **CD 7** IN THE MATTER OF an application submitted by the Department of Sanitation (DSNY) and the Department of Citywide Administrative Services (DCAS), pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for the site selection and acquisition of property located at 122-10 31st Avenue (Block 4378, Lot 18 and Block 4377, Lot 29 and 30) for use as an overflow parking lot for the Queens 7/7A Garages.

YVETTE V. GRUEL, Calendar Officer City Planning Commission 120 Broadway, 31st Floor, New York, NY 10271 Telephone (212) 720-3370

## CIVIC ENGAGEMENT COMMISSION

## ■ MEETING

Pursuant to Section 104 of the Public Officers Law, notice is hereby given of an open meeting of the Commissioners of the Civic Engagement Commission. The meeting, will be held, on Wednesday, December 16th, 2020, from 2:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M., via video conference call. The Commission, will discuss the launch of the Participatory Budgeting Youth Project for NYC youth, and the delivery of the Poll Site Language Assistance Program services, in the November General election.

The information for the meeting is as follows:

Date: Wednesday, December 16th, 2020 Time: 2:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M.

To join the meeting, enter the Webex URL:

https://civicengagement.webex.com/civicengagement/j.php?MTID=m3d 71a9f783742f6a97420c9a7df5896a

If prompted to provide a password or number, please enter the following: Meeting Password: 1216 Meeting Number: 132 303 9813

#### To join via phone dial-in:

When joining the meeting you can join via device audio, or dial-in via phone. To dial-in via phone, please use the following local dial-in phone number and participant code: Phone: 646-992-2010

## Access Code: 132 303 9813

If you have low bandwidth or inconsistent internet connection, use the dial-in option, for the meeting. This will reduce the possibility of dropped audio and glitching.

Reasonable Accommodations: You must contact the Commission if you need a reasonable accommodation for a disability. To request a sign language interpreter, please contact the Commission, no later than 10:00 A.M., Friday, December 11th, 2020, by emailing info@ civicengagement.nyc.gov, or by calling (646) 763-2189. Open captioning will be available during the meeting.

The Commission, will provide 30 minutes, at the end of its meeting, for public comment related to the mission and activities of the Commission. Please note, that public comment is limited to three minutes. This time is intended for comment and is not designated for questions and answers. To allow for comment in an orderly fashion, please sign up in advance, by emailing your name and affiliation, to info@civicengagement.nyc.gov, by 5:00 P.M., Tuesday, December 15th, 2020. Participants who will be dialing-in, via phone, are strongly encouraged to register in advance.

#### Further instructions on how to participate during the Webex meeting:

#### Please note that participants will be muted upon entry to the meeting.

#### Using the Chat panel

Click the Chat icon on the main meeting screen to open the Chat panel and chat directly with the meeting host. You may communicate your intention to offer public comment through the chat. The meeting host will then enable the audio, to allow for public comment.

During the meeting, participants can place an icon beside their name, to communicate with the host without disrupting the flow of the meeting. For example, click the Raise Hand hand icon beside your name, to alert the meeting host that you would like to offer comment.

For participants who will be dialing-in, via phone during the meeting, and do not have access to a computer monitor, please text your name and affiliation, to (646)763-2189, to offer public comment. The meeting host will then enable the audio and call on the dial-in participant by name, to offer public comment, in the order the text request was received.

Participants who do not have access to text or short message services (SMS), are strongly encouraged, to register for public comment, in advance, by calling (646)763-2189, or by emailing the Commission, at info@civicengagement.nyc.gov, by 5:00 P.M., Tuesday, December 15th, 2020.

Accessibility questions: Francis Urroz (646) 763-2189, by: Friday, December 11, 2020, 11:00 A.M.

## COMMUNITY BOARDS

PUBLIC HEARINGS

**NOTICE IS HERBY GIVEN** that the following matter has been scheduled for public hearing by Community Board:

BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN

 $\label{eq:community} \begin{array}{l} COMMUNITY \ BOARD \ NO. \ 02 \ - \ Wednesday, \ December \ 16, \ 2020, \ 6:00 \ P.M.; \\ Virtual \ meeting \ registration: \ https://nyccb.webex.com/nyccb/j.php?RGI \ D=r85c6bf08e85c898d5dcac7b74c2222cc \end{array}$ 

#### #2020-84-BZ

An application, #2020-84-BZ, filed at the Board of Standards and Appeals, on behalf of the Institute for Community Living, pursuant to Section 72-21 and 73-623 of the Zoning Resolution of the City of New York, for a special permit and variance of the Zoning Resolution related to maximum permitted floor area, maximum number of dwelling units, maximum wall and total height, maximum number of stories, and required rear yard and inner court regulations, to facilitate the development of a new Use Group 2, 11-story and cellar residential building, containing 81 units of affordable housing, including 49 units of affordable supportive housing, at 161 Emerson Place; Block 1909, Lot 1, in Brooklyn, Community District 2. Virtual meeting registration: https://nyccb.webex.com/nyccb/j.php?RGID=r85c6bf08e85c898d5dcac7b 74c2222cc.

Accessibility questions: bk02@cb.nyc.gov, by: Monday, December 14, 2020, 5:00 P.M.

Ń

d10-16

**NOTICE IS HERBY GIVEN** that the following matter has been scheduled for public hearing by Community Board:

## BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN

 $\label{eq:community} \begin{array}{l} COMMUNITY \ BOARD \ NO. \ 02 \ - \ Wednesday, \ December \ 16, \ 2020, \ 6:00 \ P.M.; \\ Virtual \ meeting \ registration: \ https://nyccb.webex.com/nyccb/j.php?RGI \\ D=r85c6bf08e85c898d5dcac7b74c2222cc \end{array}$ 

N 210061 ZRK

An application, submitted by Red Apple 86 Fleet Place Development LLC, pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter, for the amendment of the Zoning Resolution, Section 101-11 and Map 2 in Appendix E, to allow all non-residential use groups permitted by the underlying zoning district, including community facility uses, at 86 Fleet Place; Block 2061, Lots 1001-1004, in Brooklyn, Community District 2.

Accessibility questions: Community Board 2, (718) 596-5410, bk02@cb.nyc.gov, by: Monday, December 14, 2020, 5:00 P.M.

**Ś** 

## d10-16

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** that the following matters have been scheduled for a Virtual Public Hearing by Community Board:

#### BOROUGH OF BROOKLYN

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 18 - Wednesday, December 16, 2020, 7:00 P.M., Brooklyn Community Board 18 Meeting Room, 1097 Bergen Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11234.

#2030-36-BZ

B.S.A. Calendar #2030-36-BZ - Premises affected - 8401 Flatlands Avenue, Block 8005, Lot 6. A Public Hearing on an application filed, pursuant to Section 73-211 of the New York City Zoning Resolution ("ZR") for a Use Group 16 automotive service station with an automotive repair and accessory convenience store, currently located in an R5D/C2-3 zoning district. The Premises was previously granted under BSA Cal. No. 87-02-BZ under Z.R. 72-21, which expired January 14, 2013. Please visit the Community Board 18 website, at www.nyc. gov/bkcb18, for details on how to join the meeting via WebEx.

ði

d8-16

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** that the following matters has been scheduled by Community Board 12:

## **BOROUGH OF THE BRONX**

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 12 - Monday, December 14, 2020, at 7:00 P.M., via Webex, https://nyccb.webex.com/nyccb/j.php?MTID=m85684ee9a0ae 9f1c70811a51073b38b1.

## #CEQR 20DCP055X

An application to seeking a special permit, pursuant to ZR Section 74-932 ("Self-service storage facility in designated areas within d10-14

MONDAY, DECEMBER 14, 2020

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** that the following matters has been scheduled by Community Board:

## **BOROUGH OF THE BRONX**

COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 12 - Monday, December 14, 2020, at 7:00 P.M., via Webex, https://nyccb.webex.com/nyccb/j.php?MTID=m85684ee9a0ae 9f1c70811a51073b38b1.

#12-01BZ11

An application to either extend or eliminate the term of variance.

d10-14

## CONFLICTS OF INTEREST BOARD

MEETING

The Conflicts of Interest Board, announces a meeting of the Board on Thursday, December 17, 2020, at 9:30 A.M. On the public agenda may be the Board's consideration of amendments to Title 53 of the Rules of the City of New York. Due to the ongoing public health emergency, the public agenda will be conducted remotely and may be accessed by Zoom and telephone upon request. For instructions on public participation, contact the Board's Special Counsel, Julia Lee, at lee@coib.nyc.gov, in advance of the open meeting.

#### ACCESSIBILITY:

The Zoom platform is accessible to screen readers. For other requests regarding accessibility, contact the Board's Special Counsel, Julia Lee, at lee@coib.nyc.gov, before 5:00 P.M. on Tuesday, December 15, 2020.

Accessibility questions: Julia Lee, (212) 437-0730, lee@coib.nyc.gov, by: Tuesday, December 15, 2020, 5:00 P.M.

#### • d14

## **BOARD OF EDUCATION RETIREMENT SYSTEM**

■ MEETING

ð

The Board of Education Retirement System Board of Trustees Meeting will be held, at 4:00 P.M. on Tuesday, December 15, 2020, via Webex. If you would like to attend this meeting, please contact BES Executive Director, Sanford Rich, at Srich4@bers.nyc.gov.

o22-d15

## EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM

## MEETING

Please be advised, that the next Investment Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the New York City Employees' Retirement System, has been scheduled for Wednesday, December 16, 2020, at 9:00 A.M. To be held at the NYC Comptroller's Office, 1 Centre Street, 10th Floor, (Room 1005) - Northside, New York, NY 10007.

d9-15

## EQUAL EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES COMMISSION

■ MEETING

#### Notice of NYC Equal Employment Practices Commission Meeting (Open to the Public)

When and where is the Commission Meeting? The Equal Employment Practices Commission's upcoming Commission Meeting, will take place, at 10:30 A.M., on Thursday, December 17, 2020. The meeting will be conducted by video conference, via WebEx, using the details below:

Large Print

#### Meeting number (event number): 179 150 3998

## Meeting password: FdZJJ3tE2Z4

- Join by internet <u>Click to join meeting</u>
- Join by phone (408) 418-9388 United States Toll
- Join by video system or application Dial <u>1791503998@webex.com</u>

You can also dial 173.243.2.68 and enter your meeting number.

How do I ask questions during the Commission meeting? Anyone can ask questions during the Commission meeting by:

- WebEx. You can submit your questions directly through the chat panel of the WebEx once joined, via the internet option above
- Email. You can email questions to mpinckney@eepc.nyc.gov

Is there a deadline to submit questions? Yes, you must submit all questions during the meeting session, on December 17, 2020.

**Can I review the recording of the Commission Meeting?** Yes, you can review the recorded Commission meeting, which will be made available online, by going to the Equal Employment Practices Commission's YouTube page, https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCdgAeD4p-esdjymDTdGScfA/featured, a few days after the meeting.

d10-17

## NEW YORK CITY FIRE PENSION FUND

#### ■ MEETING

Please be advised, that the trustees of the New York City Fire Pension Fund, will be holding a Board of Trustees Meeting, on December 18, 2020, at 9:00 A.M. To be held, at the New York City Fire Pension Fund, One Battery Park Plaza, 9th Floor.

ð

d10-18

Please be advised, that the trustees of the New York City Fire Pension Fund, will be holding a Board of Trustees Meeting, on December 16, 2020 at 9:00 A.M. To be held at the Municipal Building, One Centre Street, New York, NY 10007.

ð

## d8-16

## HOUSING AUTHORITY

#### ■ MEETING

Because of the ongoing COVID-19 health crisis and in relation to Governor Andrew Cuomo's Executive Orders, the Board Meeting of the New York City Housing Authority, scheduled for Wednesday, December 23, 2020, at 10:00 A.M., will be limited to viewing the live-stream or listening via phone instead of attendance in person.

For public access, the meeting will be streamed live on NYCHA's Website, http://nyc.gov/nycha and http://on.nyc.gov/boardmeetings or can be accessed by calling (646) 558-8656 using Webinar ID: 811 6977 5163 and Passcode: 9584403038.

For those wishing to provide public comment, pre-registration is required via email, to **corporate.secretary@nycha.nyc.gov** or by contacting (212) 306-6088, no later than 5:00 P.M., on the day prior to the Board Meeting. When pre-registering, please provide your name, development or organization name, contact information and item you wish to comment on. You will then be contacted with instructions for providing comment. Comments are limited to the items on the Calendar.

Speaking time will be limited to three minutes. Speakers will provide comment in the order in which the requests to comment are received. The public comment period will conclude upon all speakers being heard or at the expiration of 30 minutes allotted for public comment, whichever occurs first.

Copies of the Calendar will be available on NYCHA's Website, no earlier than 24 hours before the upcoming Board Meeting. Copies of the Minutes will also be available on NYCHA's Website, no earlier than 3:00 P.M., on the Thursday following the Board Meeting. Any changes to the schedule will be posted here and on NYCHA's Website, at **http://www1.nyc.gov/site/nycha/about/board-calendar.page** to the extent practicable at a reasonable time before the meeting.

For additional information, please visit NYCHA's Website or contact (212) 306-6088.

Accessibility questions: Office of the Corporate Secretary by phone (212) 306-6088 or corporate.secretary@nycha.nyc.gov, by: Wednesday, December 9, 2020, 5:00 P.M.

d2-23

d11-15

Because of the ongoing COVID-19 health crisis and in relation to Governor Andrew Cuomo's Executive Orders, the Audit Committee Meeting of the New York City Housing Authority, scheduled for <u>Tuesday, December 15, 2020, at 10:00 A.M.</u>, will be limited to viewing the livestream or listening via phone instead of attendance in person.

For public access, the meeting will be streamed live on NYCHA's website, at https://www1.nyc.gov/site/nycha/about/audit-committee-meetings.page, or can be accessed by calling 1 (877) 853-5247 and using Webinar ID number (access code): 882 0627 7302.

For those wishing to provide public comment, pre-registration is required via email to audit@nycha.nyc.gov, or by contacting (929) 237-8087, no later than 2:00 P.M., on the day prior to the Audit Committee Meeting. When Pre-Registering, please provide your name, development or organization name, contact information, email address and item you wish to comment on. You will then be contacted with instructions for providing comment. Comments are limited to the items on the Agenda.

Speaking time will be limited to three minutes. Speakers will provide comment in the order in which the requests to comment are received. The public comment period will conclude upon all speakers being heard or at the expiration of 30 minutes allotted for public comment, whichever occurs first.

Copies of the Agenda will be available on NYCHA's website, no earlier than 24 hours before the upcoming Board Meeting. Copies of the Minutes will also be available on NYCHA's website no earlier than 3:00 P.M. three business days after the Audit Committee approval in the subsequent Audit Committee Meeting.

Any changes to the schedule will be posted here and on NYCHA's website, at **https://www1.nyc.gov/site/nycha/about/audit-committee-meetings.page**, to the extent practicable at a reasonable time before the meeting.

For additional information regarding the Audit Committee Meeting, please contact by phone, at (929) 237-8087 or by email at audit@nycha. nyc.gov.

Accessibility questions: Paula Mejia (917) 565-3346, by: Tuesday, December 15, 2020, 9:00 A.M.

ð

Because of the ongoing COVID-19 health crisis and in relation to Governor Andrew Cuomo's Executive Orders, the Board Meeting of the New York City Housing Authority, scheduled for Wednesday, December 30, 2020, at 10:00 A.M., will be limited to viewing the live-stream or listening via phone instead of attendance in person.

For public access, the meeting will be streamed live on NYCHA's Website, http://nyc.gov/nycha and http://on.nyc.gov/boardmeetings or can be accessed by calling (646) 558-8656 using Webinar ID: 811 6977 5163 and Passcode: 9584403038.

For those wishing to provide public comment, pre-registration is required via email, to **corporate.secretary@nycha.nyc.gov** or by contacting (212) 306-6088, no later than 5:00 P.M., on the day prior to the Board Meeting. When pre-registering, please provide your name, development or organization name, contact information and item you wish to comment on. You will then be contacted with instructions for providing comment. Comments are limited to the items on the Calendar.

Speaking time will be limited to three minutes. Speakers will provide comment in the order in which the requests to comment are received. The public comment period will conclude upon all speakers being heard or at the expiration of 30 minutes allotted for public comment, whichever occurs first.

Copies of the Calendar will be available on NYCHA's Website, no earlier than 24 hours before the upcoming Board Meeting. Copies of the Minutes will also be available on NYCHA's Website, no earlier than 3:00 P.M., on the Thursday following the Board Meeting.

Any changes to the schedule will be posted here and on NYCHA's Website, at http://www1.nyc.gov/site/nycha/about/board-calendar.page to the extent practicable at a reasonable time before the meeting.

Large Print

For additional information, please visit NYCHA's Website or contact  $(212)\ 306\text{-}6088.$ 

Accessibility questions: Office of the Corporate Secretary by phone (212) 306-6088 or corporate.secretary@nycha.nyc.gov, by: Wednesday, December 23, 2020, 5:00 P.M.

• d14-30

## OFFICE OF LABOR RELATIONS

■ MEETING

The New York City Deferred Compensation Board, will hold its next Deferred Compensation Board Hardship meeting, on Thursday, December 17, 2020, at 3:00 P.M. The meeting will be held remotely, via conference call. Please visit the below link to access the audio recording of the Board meeting, or to access archived Board meeting audio/ videos: https://www1.nyc.gov/site/olr/deferred/dcp-board-webcasts.page

d10-17

## LANDMARKS PRESERVATION COMMISSION

PUBLIC HEARINGS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that pursuant to the provisions of Title 25, Chapter 3 of the Administrative Code of the City of New York (Sections 25-303, 25-307, 25-308, 25-309, 25-313, 25-318, 25-320) on Tuesday, December 15, 2020, at 9:30 A.M., the Landmarks Preservation Commission (LPC or agency) will hold a public hearing by teleconference with respect to the properties list below, and then followed by a public meeting. The final order and estimated times for each application will be posted on the Landmarks Preservation Commission website, the Friday before the hearing. Please note that the order and estimated times are subject to change. The teleconference will be by the Zoom app and will be live streamed on the LPC's YouTube channel, www.youtube.com/nyclpc. Members of the public should observe the meeting on the YouTube channel and may testify on particular matters by joining the meeting using either the Zoom app or by calling in from any phone. Specific instructions on how to observe and testify, including the meeting ID and password, and the call-in number, will be posted on the agency's website, under the "Hearings" tab, https://www1.nyc.gov/site/lpc/hearings/hearings.page, on the Monday before the public hearing. Any person requiring language assistance services or other reasonable accommodation in order to participate in the hearing or attend the meeting should contact the LPC by contacting Rich Stein, Community and Intergovernmental Affairs Coordinator, at richstein@lpc.nyc.gov or (646) 248-0220, at least five (5) business days before the hearing or meeting. Please note: Due to the City's response to COVID-19, this public hearing and meeting is subject to change and/or cancellation.

#### 294 Albany Avenue - Crown Heights North III Historic District LPC-19-41363 -Block 1258 - Lot 49 - Zoning: R6, C2-3 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Renaissance Revival style rowhouse, designed by Louis Berger & Co and built c. 1902. Application is to legalize modifications to a window opening, at the rear façade, without Landmarks Preservation Commission permit(s).

#### 98 Milton Street - Greenpoint Historic District LPC-20-10489 - Block 2566 - Lot 14 - Zoning: R6B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A frame house built in 1855. Application is to alter the primary façade and construct a rear yard addition.

#### 875 St. Marks Avenue - Crown Heights North Historic District LPC-21-00136 - Block 1222 - Lot 7501 - Zoning: R6 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Romanesque Revival style rowhouse, designed by Langston & Dahlander and built c. 1891. Application is to legalize façade work and installation of a mailbox, in non-compliance with Certificate of No Effect 16-7468.

#### 60-53 68th Avenue - Central Ridgewood Historic District LPC-19-15249 - Block 3532 - Lot 50 - Zoning: R5B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Renaissance Revival style house, built in 1909. Application is to legalize alterations to the front stoop and replacement of areaway fence without Landmarks Preservation Commission permit(s).

29-27 41st Avenue - 29-27 41st Avenue - The Bank of the Manhattan Company, Long Island City Branch LPC-21-02864 - Block 403 - Lot9 - Zoning: M1-6/R10

## CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Neo-Gothic style commercial building, designed by Morrell Smith and built in 1925-27. Application is to establish a Master Plan, governing the future installation of windows.

## 224 West 10th Street - Greenwich Village Historic District

LPC-21-01582 - Block 619 - Lot 23 - Zoning: R6 C1-6

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Greek Revival style rowhouse, built in 1847-48. Application is to construct a rooftop addition.

## 222 Central Park South - Individual Landmark

LPC-20-05605 - Block 1030 - Lot 46 - Zoning: R10H

## CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An artists' cooperative housing building, designed by Charles W. Buckham and built in 1907-08. Application is to replace windows.

## 238 East 15th Street - Stuyvesant Square Historic District

**LPC-19-40844** - Block 896 - Lot 30 - **Zoning:** R7B

## CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

An Italianate style house, built in 1850. Application is to construct a rooftop addition and excavate the cellar.

## 211 East 48th Street - Lescaze House - Individual Landmark LPC-21-03913 - Block 1322 - Lot 107 - Zoning: R8B CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Modern style residence and office building, designed by William Lescaze and built in 1933-34. Application is to extend and reconstruct the rear façade, construct a rooftop addition, extend chimneys and excavate the rear yard.

## 107 East 64th Street - Upper East Side Historic District LPC-20-05954 - Block 1399 - Lot 2 - Zoning: R10 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A rowhouse, designed by W. P. & A. M. Parsons, originally built in 1881-1882, and later altered c. 1939 by George B. Post & Sons. Application is to construct rooftop additions.

## 793 Madison Avenue, aka 27 East 67th Street - Upper East Side Historic District

## LPC-20-05966 - Block 1382 - Lot 24 - Zoning: C5-1 CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

A Neo-Grec style residence with stores at the first two floors, designed by Thom & Wilson and built in 1881. Application is to modify storefronts and construct a rear yard addition.

d2-15

# COURT NOTICES

## EMPIRE STATE DEVELOPMENT

■ NOTICE

SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK COUNTY OF NEW YORK

In the Matter of the Application of	: Index No. 451734/2020	T Dama
NEW YORK STATE URBAN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION d/b/a	E-Filed Case	(a Trans includ
EMPIRE STATE DEVELOPMENT,	IAS Part 57	Bronx proper acquir
Petitioner,	NOTICE OF ACQUISITION	connee pipes, faciliti
To Acquire by Exercise of its Powers of Eminent Domain Title in Fee on Condition and Permanent Easements in Volumes of Space Beneath City Streets in the Area Generally Bounded by West 131st Street, West 133rd Street, 12th Avenue (Riverside Drive) and Broadway, Located in the Borough of Manhattan, Required as Part of the COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY EDUCATIONAL MIXED-USE DEVELOPMENT LAND USE IMPROVEMENT AND CIVIC PROJECT; PHASE 1, STAGE 2.	(Kelly, J.)	struct used i system (I City o (c physic easem govern public maint wheth (c the Tr Street P writte
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that by Ord	er of the Supreme Court of	York S with t

the State of New York, County of New York, IAS Part 57 (Hon. Shawn T. Kelly, J.S.C.), duly entered in the office of the Clerk of the County of New York on November 10, 2020, the application of the New York State Urban Development Corporation, doing business as Empire State Development ("ESD"), to acquire Damage Parcel 14, Damage Parcel 15, and the Subsurface Street Easements, all located in the Borough of Manhattan, City, County and State of New York, in furtherance of the Columbia University Educational Mixed-Use Development Land Use Improvement and Civic Project, Phase 1, Stage 2, was granted and ESD was thereby authorized to file the Acquisition Map in the Office of the Clerk of New York County or the Office of the City Register, Borough of Manhattan. Said map, showing the property interests acquired by ESD, was filed with the Office of the Clerk of New York County and the Office of the City Register, Borough of Manhattan, on December 8, 2020. Title to Damage Parcel 14, Damage Parcel 15, and the Subsurface Easements vested in ESD on December 8, 2020.

The real property interests acquired by ESD in Damage Parcel 14 are a fee on condition interest, subject to a right of reacquisition by the City of New York, in a volume of space beneath the surface of the western portion of 131<sup>st</sup> Street, between Broadway and Twelfth Avenue.

The real property interests acquired by ESD in Damage Parcel 15 are a fee on condition interest, subject to a right of reacquisition by the City of New York, in a volume of space beneath the surface of the entire portion of West 132<sup>th</sup> Street, between Broadway and Twelfth Avenue, along with a permanent easement in a volume of space beneath the foregoing street volume.

The Subsurface Street Easements acquired by ESD are permanent easements in volumes of space beneath the surfaces of 12<sup>th</sup> Avenue (Riverside Drive), West 133<sup>rd</sup> Street, and Broadway.

The permanent easement interests acquired in Damage Parcel 15 and the Subsurface Street Easements shall run with the title to the land affected thereby, shall be non-exclusive and shall be used for (a) access to underground street volumes from the street surfaces, (b) the construction and maintenance of slurry walls, (c) support for slurry walls, (d) tie backs in connection with the construction and maintenance of the slurry walls or support walls for new and renovated buildings in the Project Site, and (e) tie downs, underpinnings, rock anchors and other support for the Below-Grade Facility and adjacent buildings to be constructed as part of the Project (as such capitalized terms are defined in the Verified Petition, dated August 18, 2020 in the above-captioned matter, hereinafter referred to as the "Petition").

Damage Parcels 14, 15, and the Subsurface Street Easements were acquired subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the Declaration of Covenants & Restrictions by the Trustees of Columbia University in the City of New York, dated as of December 14, 2011, and recorded in the Office of the City Register, New York County as CRFN2012000005762 (the "12/14/11 Declaration").

Damage Parcels 14, 15, and the Subsurface Street Easements were acquired subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the Streets Acquisition Agreement between the City of New York and the Trustees of Columbia University in the City of New York, dated as of April 3, 2008, as amended (the "Streets Acquisition Agreement"), which is attached as Exhibit I to the Petition. The following interests are excluded from the acquisition of Damage Parcels 14, 15, and the Subsurface Street Easements:

(a) All rights, title and interest of the Metropolitan Transportation Authority of the State of New York and its subsidiaries, including the New York City Transit Authority and the Manhattan and Bronx Surface Transit Operating Authority in and to the following property, if and to the extent located within the property being acquired: (a) routes, tracks, tunnels, switches, sidings, extensions, connections, platforms, structures or terminals; (b) wires, conduits, pipes, ducts, telephone, signal and other communication or service facilities; (c) columns, footings, bracings, foundations and other structural members; and (d) any other devices, equipment and facilities used in connection with the operation or maintenance of the subway system;

(b) the rights and interests held by the Petitioner and by the City of New York under the 12/14/11 Declaration;

(c) the public and governmental utility facilities having a physical manifestation within the area being acquired; all recorded easements, licenses and other agreements, if any, for such public and governmental utility facilities and reasonable rights of access to such public and government utility facilities as necessary for the maintenance, operation, repair, replacement or use of the same whether or not embodied in recorded instruments; and

(d) the rights and interests held by the City of New York and by the Trustees of Columbia University in the City of New York under the Streets Acquisition Agreement; and further

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that if you intend to file a written claim or notice of appearance pursuant to § 503 of the New York State Eminent Domain Procedure Law, such claim must be filed with the Clerk of the Supreme Court of the State of New York, County of New York, with copies served upon Petitioner's counsel, Carter Ledyard & Milburn LLP, 2 Wall Street, New York, New York 10005, within four months from the date of entry of the Acquisition Order.

Dated: New York, New York December 9, 2020

CARTER

CARTER LEDYARD & MILBURN LLP By: John R. Casolaro Lee A. Ohliger Michael H. Bauscher Two Wall Street New York, New York 10005 (212) 732-3200 Attorneys for Petitioner, New York Urban Development Corporation d/b/a Empire State Development

d10-23

## PROPERTY DISPOSITION

## **CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES**

#### SALE

The City of New York in partnership with PropertyRoom.com posts vehicle and heavy machinery auctions online every week at: https://www.propertyroom.com/s/nyc+fleet

All auctions are open to the public and registration is free.

Vehicles can be viewed in person at: Insurance Auto Auctions, North Yard 156 Peconic Avenue, Medford, NY 11763 Phone: (631) 294-2797

No previous arrangements or phone calls are needed to preview. Hours are Monday and Tuesday from 10:00 A.M. – 2:00 P.M.

s4-f22

## OFFICE OF CITYWIDE PROCUREMENT

#### ■ NOTICE

The Department of Citywide Administrative Services, Office of Citywide Procurement is currently selling surplus assets on the Internet. Visit http://www.publicsurplus.com/sms/nycdcas.ny/browse/home

To begin bidding, simply click on 'Register' on the home page.

There are no fees to register. Offerings may include but are not limited to: office supplies/equipment, furniture, building supplies, machine tools, HVAC/plumbing/electrical equipment, lab equipment, marine equipment, and more.

Public access to computer workstations and assistance with placing bids is available at the following locations:

- DCAS Central Storehouse, 66-26 Metropolitan Avenue, Middle Village, NY 11379
- DCAS, Office of Citywide Procurement, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007

j2-d31

## HOUSING PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT

PUBLIC HEARINGS

All Notices Regarding Housing Preservation and Development Dispositions of City-Owned Property appear in the Public Hearing Section.

j2-d31

## POLICE

■ NOTICE

## OWNERS ARE WANTED BY THE PROPERTY CLERK DIVISION OF THE NEW YORK CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT

The following list of properties is in the custody of the Property Clerk Division without claimants:

Motor vehicles, boats, bicycles, business machines, cameras, calculating machines, electrical and optical property, furniture, furs, handbags, hardware, jewelry, photographic equipment, radios, robes, sound systems, surgical and musical instruments, tools, wearing apparel, communications equipment, computers, and other miscellaneous articles.

Items are recovered, lost, abandoned property obtained from prisoners, emotionally disturbed, intoxicated and deceased persons; and property obtained from persons incapable of caring for themselves.

#### **INQUIRIES**

Inquiries relating to such property should be made in the Borough concerned, at the following office of the Property Clerk.

## FOR MOTOR VEHICLES (All Boroughs):

- Springfield Gardens Auto Pound, 174-20 North Boundary Road, Queens, NY 11430, (718) 553-9555
- Erie Basin Auto Pound, 700 Columbia Street, Brooklyn, NY 11231, (718) 246-2030

## FOR ALL OTHER PROPERTY

- Manhattan 1 Police Plaza, New York, NY 10038, (646) 610-5906
- Brooklyn 84th Precinct, 301 Gold Street, Brooklyn, NY 11201, (718) 875-6675
- Bronx Property Clerk 215 East 161 Street, Bronx, NY 10451, (718) 590-2806
- Queens Property Clerk 47-07 Pearson Place, Long Island City, NY 11101, (718) 433-2678
- Staten Island Property Clerk 1 Edgewater Plaza, Staten Island, NY 10301, (718) 876-8484

j2-d31

## PROCUREMENT

"Compete To Win" More Contracts!

Thanks to a new City initiative - "Compete To Win" - the NYC Department of Small Business Services offers a new set of FREE services to help create more opportunities for minority and Women-Owned Businesses to compete, connect and grow their business with the City. With NYC Construction Loan, Technical Assistance, NYC Construction Mentorship, Bond Readiness, and NYC Teaming services, the City will be able to help even more small businesses than before.

• Win More Contracts, at nyc.gov/competetowin

"The City of New York is committed to achieving excellence in the design and construction of its capital program, and building on the tradition of innovation in architecture and engineering that has contributed to the City's prestige as a global destination. The contracting opportunities for construction/construction services and construction-related services that appear in the individual agency listings below reflect that commitment to excellence."

## HHS ACCELERATOR

To respond to human services Requests for Proposals (RFPs), in accordance with Section 3-16 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules of the City of New York ("PPB Rules"), vendors must first complete and submit an electronic prequalification application using the City's Health and Human Services (HHS) Accelerator System. The HHS Accelerator System is a web-based system maintained by the City of New York for use by its human services Agencies to manage procurement. The process removes redundancy by capturing information about boards, filings, policies, and general service experience centrally. As a result, specific proposals for funding are more focused on program design, scope, and budget.

Important information about the new method

- Prequalification applications are required every three years.
- Documents related to annual corporate filings must be submitted on an annual basis to remain eligible to compete.
- Prequalification applications will be reviewed to validate compliance with corporate filings, organizational capacity, and relevant service experience.
- Approved organizations will be eligible to compete and would submit electronic proposals through the system.

The Client and Community Service Catalog, which lists all Prequalification service categories and the NYC Procurement Roadmap, which lists all RFPs to be managed by HHS Accelerator may be viewed, at http://www.nyc.gov/html/hhsaccelerator/html/ roadmap/roadmap.shtml. All current and prospective vendors should frequently review information listed on roadmap to take full advantage of upcoming opportunities for funding.

## Participating NYC Agencies

HHS Accelerator, led by the Office of the Mayor, is governed by an Executive Steering Committee of Agency Heads who represent the following NYC Agencies:

Administration for Children's Services (ACS) Department for the Aging (DFTA) Department of Consumer Affairs (DCA) Department of Corrections (DOC) Department of Health and Mental Hygiene (DOHMH) Department of Homeless Services (DHS) Department of Probation (DOP) Department of Small Business Services (SBS) Department of Youth and Community Development (DYCD) Housing and Preservation Department (HPD) Human Resources Administration (HRA) Office of the Criminal Justice Coordinator (CJC)

To sign up for training on the new system, and for additional information about HHS Accelerator, including background materials, user guides and video tutorials, please visit www.nyc.gov/hhsaccelerator

## BUILDINGS

## STRATEGIC PLANNING AND POLICY

■ SOLICITATION

Services (other than human services)

**BLUE COAT** - Request for Information - PIN#81021Y0011 - Due 12-16-20 at 2:00 P.M.

The Department of Buildings, is seeking a vendor to provide maintenance service for Blue Coat/Symantec, performance period 11/18/2020 through 11/17/2021. This solicitation is being made, pursuant to the M/WBE Noncompetitive Small Purchase Method, Section 3-08 of the New York City Procurement Policy Board (PPB) Rules, this procurement is exclusively for the City Certified Minority and Woman Owned Business (M/WBEs). Contracts awarded under this method may not exceed \$500,000, inclusive of any and all change

#### MONDAY, DECEMBER 14, 2020

#### THE CITY RECORD

orders, overruns, amendments, renewals and extensions. Please submit your proposals by both acknowledging the receipt of the RFx in the Acknowledgement tab and completing your response in the Manage Responses tab. Vendor resources and materials can be found at the link below under the Finding and Responding to RFx heading. If you need additional assistance with PASSPort, please contact the MOCS Service Desk, at Help@mocs.nyc.gov. https://www1.nyc.gov/site/mocs/systems/ passport-user-materials.page.

• d14

#### **CITYWIDE ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES**

AWARD

Goods

**GRP: SPX - OTC TOOLS AND ACCESSORIES** - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#8572000235 - AMT: \$1,040,000.00 - TO: Eppy's Tool and Equipment Warehouse, 809 East 42nd Street, Brooklyn, NY 11210.

• d14

ADMINISTRATION

■ SOLICITATION

Goods

**EQUIPMENT II, RENTAL OF VARIOUS** - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#8572000228 - Due 2-2-21 at 10:30 A.M.

A copy of the bid can be downloaded from the City Record Online site, at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord. Enrollment is free. Vendors may also request the bid by contacting Vendor Relations via email, at dcasdmssbids@dcas.nyc.gov, by telephone at (212) 386-0044 or by fax at (212) 669-7603

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Ĉitywide Administrative Services, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Peter Le (212) 386-0418; ple@dcas.nyc.gov

Accessibility questions: DCAS Diversity and EEO Office (212) 386-0297, by: Thursday, December 31, 2020, 4:00 P.M.

ð

• d14

CURAPLEX LARYNGOSCOPE BLADES - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#8572000094 - Due 1-6-21 at 10:30 A.M.

A copy of the bid can be downloaded from the City Record Online site, at www.nyc.gov/cityrecord. Enrollment is free. Vendor may also request the bid by contacting Vendor Relations via email, at dcasdmssbids@ dcas.nyc.gov, by telephone (212) 386-0044 or by fax at (212) 669-7585.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Ċitywide Administrative Services, 1 Centre Street, 18th Floor, New York, NY 10007-1602. Michelle McCoy (212) 386-0469; mmccoy@dcas.nyc.gov

• d14

#### COMPTROLLER

AWARD

Services (other than human services)

**EMERGING MARKETS EQUITY ACTIVE** - Request for Proposals - PIN#015-188-217-01-IE - AMT: \$30,960,000.00 - TO: Acadian Asset Management, LLC, 260 Franklin Street, Boston, MA 02110.

• d14

## HUMAN RESOURCES ADMINISTRATION

■ INTENT TO AWARD

Services (other than human services)

**SUPPORT SERVICES FOR HRA HOME VISIT MOBILE SOLUTION APPLICATION** - Sole Source - Available only from a single source - PIN#09621S0007 - Due 12-16-20 at 12:00 A.M. The Human Resources Administration (HRA)/MIS, intends to enter into a Sole Source negotiation with SVAM International Inc., for the purchase of Support Services for HRA Home Visits Mobile Solution Application, which enable HRA team in attending to phone calls and emails. The Support Services will resolve any Bug Fixes or issues that may arise in the deployment of the application. Deploy any required maintenance items to all NYC HRA environments i.e. Development and Production owned and operated by NYC HRA. This will update all third-party application dependencies to latest version, when necessary and applicable. Licenses for all third-party software will be purchase and maintained by NYC HRA only.

PIN: 09621S0007 Contract Term: 7/1/20 - 6/30/22 Amount: \$35,910

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Human Resources Administration, 150 Greenwich Street, (WTC4), 37th Floor, New York, NY 10007. Jacques Frazier (929) 221-5554; frazierjac@dss.nyc.gov

d9-15

**SASSAFRAS SOFTWARE INC. SOLE SOURCE** - Sole Source - Available only from a single source - PIN#09621S0005 - Due 12-16-20 at 2:00 P.M.

The Human Resources Administration, ITS unit is procuring continuation of Technical Services and support of K12 Licenses for 6000 clients. This software will be utilized for tracking licenses installed on DSS Desktops. It enables the agency to recover dormant licenses from redistribution to other customers. This will allow the K2 Sassafras Software Team, to collect data from their desktops to verify versions of the software in use and the frequency of the usage. Sassafras K2 is the only Software Asset Management /Software License Management (SAM/SLM) tool capable of managing the licenses for these products. The term of the contract is from 5/1/20 - 4/30/23.

EPIN: 09621S0005 Contract Term: 5/1/20 - 4/30/23 Contract Amount \$52,887.00.

*Use the following address* unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Human Resources Administration, 150 Greenwich Street, New York, NY 10007. Jacques Frazier (929) 221-5554; frazierjac@dss.nyc.gov

#### d9-15

## NYC HEALTH + HOSPITALS

CONTRACT SERVICES

■ SOLICITATION

Construction / Construction Services

**CORRECTION: JOB ORDER CONTRACT - GC1 (GENERAL CONSTRUCTION WORK) NOT TO EXCEED 10M AT VARIOUS HHC LOCATIONS -** Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#JOC-GC1 2121 - Due 1-12-21 at 1:30 P.M.

NYC Health and Hospitals - Various Locations Citywide, Job Order Contract - 20-JOC-GC1, New York. H+H will no longer issue a hard copy of Section "A" Bid Forms with the Bid Submission Envelope. After the \$30 Non-Refundable Fee is paid for the Section "A" Bid Forms, it will be emailed along with the label instructions for your Bid Submission Envelope. Only Bidders on record and marked paid will be allowed to bid. Vendors who are planning to bid are required to purchase the Bid Forms Section "A" at the Mandatory Pre-Bid Meetings with a Company Check or Money Order (Payable to NYCHH). Bidders are encouraged to arrive at least 30 minutes before.

Bidders are encouraged to arrive one (1) hour before the Mandatory Pre-Bid Meetings to allow sufficent time for entering and purchasing bid forms. Mandatory Meetings/site tours are scheduled for Monday, December 28, at 11:00 A.M. and Tuesday, December 29, at 11:00 A.M., at 55 Water Street, Concourse Level, Training Room C/D, New York, NY 10041.

All Bids shall be in accordance with the terms of the NYC Health and Hospitals (HHC) Project Labor Agreement. It's mandatory that all bidders be registered with the State of New York. Failure to do so will cause your bid to be declared non-responsive.

Technical Questions must be submitted in writing by email, no later than five (5) calendar days after the Mandatory Pre-Bid Meetings to, Clifton.Mclaughlin@nychhc.org and Leithland.Tulloch@nychhc.org. Requires Trade Licenses (Where Applicable). Under Article 15A of The State of New York, The Following M/WBE Goals Apply to This Contract MBE 20 percent and WBE 10 percent. These Goals Apply to any Bid Submitted of \$100,000 or more. Bidders not complying with these Terms will have their bids declared Non-Responsive.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

NYC Health + Hospitals, 55 Water Street, 25th Floor, New York, NY 10041. Clifton Mc Laughlin (212) 442-3658; Clifton.Mclaughlin@nychhc.org

r d14

# JOB ORDER CONTRACT - GC2 (GENERAL CONSTRUCTION WORK) NOT TO EXCEED 10M (CITYWIDE) - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#JOC-GC2-CITY WIDE - Due 1-13-21 at 1:30 P.M.

NYC Health and Hospitals - Various Locations Citywide, Job Order Contract - 21-JOC-GC2, New York. H+H will no longer issue a hard copy of Section "A" Bid Forms with the Bid Submission Envelope. After the \$30 Non-Refundable Fee is paid for the Section "A" Bid Forms, it will be emailed along with the label instructions for your Bid Submission Envelope. Only Bidders on record and marked paid will be allowed to bid. Vendors who are planning to bid are required to purchase the Bid Forms Section "A" at the Mandatory Pre-Bid Meetings with a Company Check or Money Order (Payable to NYCHH).

Bidders are encouraged to arrive one (1) hour before the Mandatory Pre-Bid Meetings to allow sufficent time for entering and purchasing bid forms. Mandatory Meetings/site tours are scheduled for Monday, December 28, at 11:00 A.M. and Tuesday, December 29, at 11:00 A.M., at 55 Water Street, Concourse Level, Training Room C/D, New York, NY 10041.

All Bids shall be in accordance with the terms of the NYC Health and Hospitals (HHC) Project Labor Agreement. It's mandatory that all bidders be registered with the State of New York. Failure to do so will cause your bid to be declared non-responsive.

Technical Questions must be submitted in writing by email, no later than five (5) calendar days after the Mandatory Pre-Big Meetings to, Clifton.Mclaughlin@nychhc.org and Leithland.Tulloch@nychhc.org. Requires Trade Licenses (Where Applicable).

Under Article 15A of The State of New York, The Following M/WBE Goals Apply to This Contract MBE 20 percent and WBE 10 percent. These Goals Apply to any Bid Submitted of \$100,000 or more. Bidders not complying with these Terms will have their bids declared Non-Responsive.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

NYC Health + Hospitals, 55 Water Street, 25th Floor, New York, NY 10041. Clifton Mc Laughlin (212) 442-3658; Clifton.Mclaughlin@nychhc.org

• d14

JOB ORDER CONTRACT - GC3 (GENERAL CONSTRUCTION WORK) - Competitive Sealed Proposals - Other - PIN#JOC GC3 CITYWIDE - Due 1-14-21 at 1:30 P.M.

NYC Health and Hospitals - Various Locations Citywide, Job Order Contract - 21-JOC-GC3, New York. H+H will no longer issue a hard copy of Section "A" Bid Forms with the Bid Submission Envelope. After the \$30 Non-Refundable Fee is paid for the Section "A" Bid Forms, it will be emailed along with the label instructions for your Bid Submission Envelope. Only Bidders on record and marked paid will be allowed to bid. Vendors who are planning to bid are required to purchase the Bid Forms Section "A" at the Mandatory Pre-Bid Meetings with a Company Check or Money Order (Payable to NYCHH).

Bidders are encouraged to arrive at least 30 minutes before. Mandatory Pre-Bid Meetings start time to make purchases. Mandatory Meetings/ site tours are scheduled for Monday, December 28, at 11:00 A.M. and Tuesday, December 29, at 11:00 A.M., at 55 Water Street, Concourse Level, Training Room C/D, New York, NY 10041.

All Bids shall be in accordance with the terms of the NYC Health and Hospitals (HHC) Project Labor Agreement. It's mandatory that all bidders be registered with the State of New York. Failure to do so will cause your bid to be declared non-responsive.

Technical Questions must be submitted in writing by email, no later than five (5) calendar days after the Mandatory Pre-Bid Meetings to, Clifton.Mclaughlin@nychhc.org and Leithland.Tulloch@nychhc.org.

Requires Trade Licenses (Where Applicable). Under Article 15A of The State of New York, The Following M/WBE Goals Apply to This Contract MBE 20 percent and WBE 10 percent. These Goals Apply to any Bid Submitted of \$100,000 or more. Bidders not complying with these Terms will have their bids declared Non-Responsive.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

NYC Health + Hospitals, 55 Water Street, 25th Floor, New York, NY 10041. Clifton Mc Laughlin (212) 442-3658; Clifton.Mclaughlin@nychhc.org

• d14

## PARKS AND RECREATION

■ SOLICITATION

Goods

ANCILLARY POOL FILTRATION SYSTEM EQUIPMENT RENTAL AND SERVICE AT ASTORIA POOL - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#84621B0026 - Due 1-13-21 at 3:00 P.M.

The work to be performed under this contract includes furnishing all labor materials, travel time, equipment and all other work incidental, thereto necessary or required for the rental of a functional and integrated pool filtration system for filtering water in-line with the existing pool intration system on an "as needed" or emergency basis, Astoria Pool Facility, as directed by Parks & Recreation ("Agency").

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, 24 West 61 Street, 3rd Floor, New York, NY 10023. Jason Paek (212) 830-7971; jason.paek@parks.nyc.gov

Accessibility questions: Christopher Noel (718) 760-6831, Christopher. Noel@parks.nyc.gov, by: Monday, December 21, 2020, 2:00 P.M. ð

• d14

Services (other than human services)

TRANSPORT, WOOD CHIPPING AND DISPOSAL - Competitive Sealed Bids - PIN#84621B0025 - Due 1-20-21 at 3:00 P.M.

The work to be performed under this contract includes furnishing all labor, materials, travel time and equipment and all other work incidental there to necessary or required for the transportation, chipping and disposal of clean organic wood material (ie logs, green branches, wood chips and other tree related materials) generated by Parks and other City Agencies, as directed by NYC Parks.

If applying for an MWBE Waiver, you must submit the completed Schedule B to Delangy Martinez, MWBE Program Manager, at Delangy.Martinez@parks.nyc.gov by 1/6/2020 by 5:00 P.M.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor prequalification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above.

Parks and Recreation, 24 West 61st Street, 3rd Floor, New York, NY 10023. Michael Sciaraffo (212) 830-7817; Michael.Sciaraffo@parks.nyc.gov

Accessibility questions: Christopher.Noel@parks.nyc.gov, (718) 760-5831, by: Friday, January 15, 2021, 5:00 P.M.

ð

• d14

#### VENDOR LIST

**Construction Related Services** 

PREQUALIFIED VENDOR LIST: GENERAL CONSTRUCTION, NON-COMPLEX GENERAL CONSTRUCTION SITE WORK ASSOCIATED WITH NEW YORK CITY DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION ("DPR" AND/OR "PARKS") PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS CONSTRUCTION AND RECONSTRUCTION PROJECTS.

NYC DPR is seeking to evaluate and pre-qualify a list of general contractors (a "PQL") exclusively to conduct non-complex general construction site work involving the construction and reconstruction of NYC DPR parks and playgrounds projects not exceeding \$3 million per contract ("General Construction").

By establishing contractor's qualification and experience in advance, NYC DPR will have a pool of competent contractors from which it can draw to promptly and effectively reconstruct and construct its parks, playgrounds, beaches, gardens and green-streets. NYC DPR will select contractors from the General Construction PQL for non-complex general construction site work of up to \$3,000,000.00 per contract, through the use of a Competitive Sealed Bid solicited from the PQL generated from this RFQ.

The vendors selected for inclusion in the General Construction PQL, will be invited to participate in the NYC Construction Mentorship. NYC Construction Mentorship focuses on increasing the use of small NYC contracts, and winning larger contracts with larger values. Firms participating in NYC Construction Mentorship will have the opportunity to take management classes and receive on-the-job training provided by a construction management firm.

NYC DPR will only consider applications for this General Construction PQL from contractors who meet any one of the following criteria:

- 1) The submitting entity must be a Certified Minority/Woman Business enterprise  $(M/WBE)^*$ ;
- 2) The submitting entity must be a registered joint venture or have a valid legal agreement as a joint venture, with at least one of the entities in the joint venture being a certified M/WBE\*;
- 3) The submitting entity must indicate a commitment to sub-contract no less than 50 percent of any awarded job to a certified M/WBE for every work order awarded.

\* Firms that are in the process of becoming a New York City-Certified M/WBE, may submit a PQL application and submit a M/WBE Acknowledgement Letter, which states the Department of Small Business Services has begun the Certification process.

Application documents may also be obtained online at: http://a856-internet.nyc.gov/nycvendoronline/home.asap.; or http:www.nycgovparks.org/opportunities/business.

Use the following address unless otherwise specified in notice, to secure, examine or submit bid/proposal documents, vendor pre-qualification and other forms; specifications/blueprints; other information; and for opening and reading of bids at date and time specified above. Parks and Recreation, Olmsted Center Annex, Flushing Meadows – Corona Park, Flushing, NY 11368. Alicia H. Williams (718) 760-6925; Fax: (718) 760-6885; dmwbe.capital@parks.nyc.gov

j2-d31

## PROBATION

AWARD

Human Services / Client Services

**NEON WORKS** - Competitive Sealed Proposals/Pre-Qualified List -PIN#7812010004004 - AMT: \$1,023,828.13 - TO: Exodus Transitional Community Inc., 2271 Third Avenue, New York, NY 10035.

• d14

## SMALL BUSINESS SERVICES

AWARD

Goods

**CRM PROGRAMMER** - Small Purchase - PIN#80121W0013001 - AMT: \$108,636.15 - TO: Spruce Technology Inc., 1149 Bloomfield Avenue, Suite G, Clifton, NJ 07012.

🕶 d14

## **CONTRACT AWARD HEARINGS**

NOTE: LOCATION(S) ARE ACCESSIBLE TO INDIVIDUALS USING WHEELCHAIRS OR OTHER MOBILITY DEVICES. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ON ACCESSIBILITY OR TO MAKE A REQUEST FOR ACCOMMODATIONS, SUCH AS SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETATION SERVICES, PLEASE CONTACT THE MAYOR'S OFFICE OF CONTRACT SERVICES (MOCS) VIA E-MAIL AT DISABILITYAFFAIRS@MOCS.NYC.GOV OR VIA PHONE AT (212) 788-0010. ANY PERSON REQUIRING REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION FOR THE PUBLIC HEARING SHOULD CONTACT MOCS AT LEAST THREE (3) BUSINESS DAYS IN ADVANCE OF THE HEARING TO ENSURE AVAILABILITY.

## COMPTROLLER

PUBLIC HEARINGS

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** that a Contract Public Hearing will be held on Monday, December 28, 2020, at 12:00 PM. The Public Hearing will be held via Conference Call. Call-in #: 1(646) 876-9923, Meeting ID: 978 8711 1640, Access ID: 581317.

**IN THE MATTER OF** a proposed contract between the New York City Office of the Comptroller and Barrow, Hanley, Mewhinney & Strauss, LLC, located at 2200 Ross Avenue, 31st Floor, Dallas, TX 75201, for "Fixed Income Investment Management Services". The value of the contract shall be \$1,524,287.00. The term of the contract shall be from July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2022. PIN#015-208-260-05 FI.

The vendor has been retained pursuant to the Negotiated Acquisition Extension Method, pursuant to Section 3-04(b)(2)(iii) of the Procurement Policy Board Rules.

**IN THE MATTER OF** a proposed contract between the New York City Office of the Comptroller and T. Rowe Price Associates, Inc., located at 100 East Pratt Street, Baltimore, MD 21289, for "Fixed Income Investment Management Services". The value of the contract shall be \$4,335,572.00. The term of the contract shall be from July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021. PIN#015-208-260-07 FI.

The vendor has been retained pursuant to the Negotiated Acquisition Extension Method, pursuant to Section 3-04(b)(2)(iii) of the Procurement Policy Board Rules.

**IN THE MATTER OF** a proposed contract between the New York City Office of the Comptroller and Taplin, Canida & Habacht LLC, located at 1001 Brickell Bay Drive, Ste. 2100, Miami, FL 33131, for "Fixed Income Investment Management Services". The value of the contract shall be \$815,101.00. The term of the contract shall be from July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021. PIN#015-208-260-08 FI.

The vendor has been retained pursuant to the Negotiated Acquisition Extension Method, pursuant to Section 3-04(b)(2)(iii) of the Procurement Policy Board Rules.

In order to access the Public Hearing and testify, please call 1 (646) 876-9923, Meeting ID: 978 8711 1640, Access ID: 581317 no later than 11:50 AM. If you require further accommodations, please contact Gilbert Turenne via email at gturenn@comptroller.nyc.gov no later than three (3) business days before the hearing date.

• d14

## EDUCATION

■ NOTICE

The Department of Education ("DOE") Chancellor's Committee on Contracts has been asked for their recommendation to award contracts to following organization(s) for the services described below. Other organizations interested in providing these services to the DOE are invited to indicate their ability to do so in writing to Alicia Saleh at 65 Court Street, Room 1201; Brooklyn, NY 11201, or by email to COCInterestedVendor@schools.nyc.gov. Responses should be received no later than 9:00 AM, December 21, 2020. Any COC recommendation will be contingent upon no expressions of interest in performing services by other parties.

Item(s) for Consideration:

(1) Service(s): Community School District 31 ("CSD 31") seeks to enter into a negotiated services agreement with the vendor named below to provide professional development to community and district leaders in Community School District 31, Staten Island during the 2017-2019 academic years.

Circumstances for use: Continuity of Services Vendor(s): FSG, Inc

(2) Service(s): The Division of School Facilities is requesting a contract extension with the vendor named below to provide Repair and Installation of Interior and Exterior Wood and Steel Doors.

Circumstances for use: Contract Extension Vendor(s): Pro Con Group, Inc.

#### **HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE**

■ NOTICE

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** that a Contract Public Hearing will be held on Tuesday, December 29, 2020 at 10:00 a.m. via conference call. Call in: 866-213-1863, passcode: 6343549.

**IN THE MATTER** of a proposed contract between the Department of Health and Mental Hygiene and Center for Urban Community Services, Inc., located at 198 East 121<sup>st</sup> Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10035 to provide NY/NY III Congregate Supportive Housing. The term of this contract shall be from July1, 2020 to June 30, 2035. The contract amount will be \$17,401,710.00.

E-PIN # 81621P0001001; PIN # 08P0076390R0X00

The proposed contractor was selected by means of the Competitive Sealed Proposal Method, pursuant to Section 3-03 of the Procurement Policy Board Rules.

**IN THE MATTER** of three (3) proposed contracts between the Department of Health and Mental Hygiene and the following contractors for the provision of Mobile Crisis Team services. The term of the contracts shall be from January 1, 2021 to June 30, 2024 with one option to renew from July 1, 2024 to December 31, 2029. The contract amounts are listed below.

Contractor	Address	EPIN	PIN	Amount
Jamaica Hospital Medical	8900 Van Wyck Expressway, Jamaica,			+
Center	NY 11418	81620N0006001	21AZ006402R0X00	\$2,333,100.00
Richmond Medical Center	355 Bard Avenue, Staten Island, NY 10310	81620N0006003	21AZ006404R0X00	\$492,800.00
New York and Presbyterian Hospital	622 West 168 Street, Bronx, NY 10032		21AZ006403R0X00	\$269,500.00

The proposed contractors were selected by means of the Negotiated Acquisition Method, pursuant to Section 3-04 of the NYC Procurement Policy Board Rules.

In order to access the Public Hearing and testify, please join the meeting no later than 5 minutes prior to the meeting start time.

🕶 d14

## YOUTH AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

PUBLIC HEARINGS

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** that a Contract Public Hearing will be held on Monday, December 28, 2020 via Phone Conference (Dial In: 866-580-6521 / Access Code: 80471325) commencing at 10:00 A.M on the following:

**IN THE MATTER OF** (1) one proposed FY21 Tax Levy Discretionary contracts between the Department of Youth and Community Development and the Contractor listed below are to provide funding to support for Exodus' Participatory Education in Advocacy and Civic Engagement (PEACE) Plan.;. The term of this contract shall be from July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 with no option to renew. Contract Number 26021L0947001 Contractor Name Exodus Transitional Community, Inc. Contract Amount \$105,00.00 Contractor Address 2271 Third Avenue, New York, New York 10035. The proposed contractor is being funded through Line Item Appropriations or Discretionary Funds pursuant to Section 1-02 (e) of the Procurement Policy Board (PPB) Rules.

In order to access the Public Hearing or to testify, please join the public hearing conference call at the toll-free number 866-580-6521: Access Code: 80471325 no later than 9:50 am on the date of the hearing. If you require further accommodations, please contact Renise Ferguson via email, referguson@dycd.nyc.gov no later than three business days before the hearing date.

• d14

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** that a Contract Public Hearing will be held on Tuesday December 29, 2020 via Phone Conference (Dial In: 866-580-6521/Access Code: 80471325) commencing at 10:00 A.M on the following:

**IN THE MATTER OF** (1) one proposed FY21 Tax Levy Discretionary contract between the Department of Youth and Community Development and the Contractor listed below are to support basic literacy English for Speakers of Other Languages and High School Equivalency classes. The term of this contract shall be from July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 with no option to renew. Contract Number 26021L0406001 Contractor Name SUNSET PARK HEALTH COUNCIL INC Contract Amount \$163,624.00 Contractor Address 150 55th Street, Brooklyn, NY 11220. The proposed contractor is being funded through Line Item Appropriations or Discretionary Funds pursuant to Section 1-02 (e) of the Procurement Policy Board (PPB) Rules.

In order to access the Public Hearing or to testify, please join the public hearing conference call at the toll-free number 866-580-6521: Access Code: 80471325 no later than 9:50 am on the date of the hearing. If you require further accommodations, please contact Renise Ferguson via email, referguson@dycd.nyc.gov no later than three business days before the hearing date.

• d14

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** that a Contract Public Hearing will be held on Monday, December 29, 2020 via Phone Conference (Dial In: 866-580-6521/Access Code: 80471325) commencing at 10:00 A.M on the following:

**IN THE MATTER OF** (1) one proposed FY21 Tax Levy Discretionary contract between the Department of Youth and Community Development and the Contractor listed below is to fund capacity building strengthening and rescuing of nonprofit human service providers that serve communities of color including Muslim and immigrant communities and community outreach. The term of this contract shall be from July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 with no option to renew. Contract Number 26021L0773001 Contractor Name Asian American Coalition for Children and Families Inc Contract Amount \$525,000.00 Contractor Address 50 Broad Street 18th Fl., New York, NY 10004. The proposed contractor is being funded through Line Item Appropriations or Discretionary Funds pursuant to Section 1-02 (e) of the Procurement Policy Board (PPB) Rules.

In order to access the Public Hearing or to testify, please join the public hearing conference call at the toll-free number 866-580-6521: Access Code: 80471325 no later than 9:50 am on the date of the hearing. If you require further accommodations, please contact Renise Ferguson via email, referguson@dycd.nyc.gov no later than three business days before the hearing date.

• d14

## SPECIAL MATERIALS

## HOUSING PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT

■ NOTICE

#### REQUEST FOR COMMENT REGARDING AN APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATION OF NO HARASSMENT

Notice Date: December 14, 2020

To: Occupants, Former Occupants, and Other Interested Parties			
Property:	Address	Application #	<b>Inquiry Period</b>
	North 4 <sup>th</sup> Street, ooklyn	62/2020	November 10, 2004 to Present

Authority: Greenpoint-Williamsburg Anti-Harassment Area, Zoning Resolution §§23-013, 93-90

Before the Department of Buildings can issue a permit for the alteration or demolition of a multiple dwelling in certain areas designated in the Zoning Resolution, the owner must obtain a "Certification of No Harassment" from the Department of Housing Preservation and Development ("HPD") stating that there has not been harassment of the building's lawful occupants during a specified time period. Harassment is conduct by an owner that is intended to cause, or does cause, residents to leave or otherwise surrender any of their legal occupancy rights. It can include, but is not limited to, failure to provide essential services (such as heat, water, gas, or electricity), illegally locking out building residents, starting frivolous lawsuits, and using threats or physical force.

The owner of the building identified above has applied for a Certification of No Harassment. If you have any comments or evidence of harassment at this building, please notify HPD, at **CONH Unit**, **100 Gold Street**, **6th Floor**, **New York**, **NY 10038** by letter postmarked not later than 30 days from the date of this notice or by an in-person statement made within the same period. To schedule an appointment for an in-person statement, please call (**212**) **863-5277 or** (**212**) **863-8211**.

For the decision on the Certification of No Harassment Final Determination, please visit our website at <u>www.hpd.nyc.gov</u> or call (212) 863-8266.

#### PETICIÓN DE COMENTARIO SOBRE UNA SOLICITUD PARA UN CERTIFICACIÓN DE NO ACOSO

Fecha de notificacion:
December 14, 2020

Para:
Inquilinos, Inquilinos Anteriores, y Otras Personas Interesadas

Propiedad:
Dirección:
Solicitud #:
Período de control de

ropiedad:Dirección:Solicitud #:Período de consulta:117 North 4th Street,62/2020November 10, 2004Brooklynto Present

Autoridad: Greenpoint-Williamsburg Anti-Harassment Area, Código Administrativo Zoning Resolution §§23-013, 93-90

Antes de que el Departamento de Edificios pueda conceder un permiso para la alteración o demolición de una vivienda múltiple de ocupación de cuartos individuales, el propietario debe obtener una "Certificación de No Acoso" del Departamento de Preservación y Desarrollo de la Vivienda ("HPD") que indique que tiene no haber sido hostigado a los ocupantes legales del edificio durante un período de tiempo especificado. El acoso es una conducta por parte de un dueño de edificio que pretende causar, o causa, que los residentes se vayan o renuncien a cualquiera de sus derechos legales de ocupación. Puede incluir, entre otros, no proporcionar servicios esenciales (como calefacción, agua, gas o electricidad), bloquear ilegalmente a los residentes del edificio, iniciar demandas frívolas y utilizar amenazas o fuerza física.

El dueño del edificio identificado anteriormente ha solicitado una Certificación de No Acoso. Si tiene algún comentario o evidencia de acoso en este edificio, notifique a HPD al CONH Unit, 100 Gold Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10038 por carta con matasellos no mas tarde que 30 días después de la fecha de este aviso o por una declaración en persona realizada dentro del mismo período. Para hacer una cita para una declaración en persona, llame al (212) 863-5277 o (212) 863-8211.

Para conocer la decisión final sobre la Certificación de No Acoso, visite nuestra pagina web en <u>www.hpd.nyc.gov</u> o llame al (212) 863-8266.

🕶 d14-22

#### REQUEST FOR COMMENT REGARDING AN APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATION OF NO HARASSMENT PILOT PROGRAM

Notice Date: December 14, 2020

To: Occupants, Former Occupants, and Other Interested Parties

<b>Property:</b>	Address	Application #	Inquiry Period
114 Bro	0 Grant Avenue, mx	69/2020	November 10, 2015 to Present
	Knickerbocker enue, Brooklyn	71/2020	December 3, 2015 to Present

Authority: Pilot Program Administrative Code §27-2093.1, §28-505.3

Before the Department of Buildings can issue a permit for the alteration or demolition of a multiple dwelling on the Certification of No Harassment Pilot Program building list, the owner must obtain a "Certification of No Harassment" from the Department of Housing Preservation and Development ("HPD") stating that there has not been harassment of the building's lawful occupants during a specified time period. Harassment is conduct by an owner that is intended to

cause, or does cause, residents to leave or otherwise surrender any of their legal occupancy rights. It can include, but is not limited to, failure to provide essential services (such as heat, water, gas, or electricity), illegally locking out building residents, starting frivolous lawsuits, and using threats or physical force.

The owner of the building identified above has applied for a Certification of No Harassment. If you have any comments or evidence of harassment at this building, please notify HPD at **CONH Unit**, 100 Gold Street, 6<sup>th</sup> Floor, New York, NY 10038 by letter postmarked not later than 45 days from the date of this notice or by an in-person statement made within the same period. To schedule an appointment for an in-person statement, please call (212) 863-5277 or (212) 863-8211.

For the decision on the Certification of No Harassment Final Determination, please visit our website at <u>www.hpd.nyc.gov</u> or call (212) 863-8266.

_	PETICIÓN DE COMENTARIO SOBRE UNA SOLICITUD PARA UN CERTIFICACIÓN DE NO ACOSO PROGRAMA PILOTO				
	Fecha de December 14, 2020 notificacion:				
	Para: Inquilinos, Inquilinos Anteriores, y Otras Personas Interesadas				
	Propiedad:	Dirección:	Solicitud #:	Período de consulta:	
	1140 Bror	) Grant Avenue, 1x	69/2020	November 10, 2015 to Present	
		Knickerbocker 1ue, Brooklyn	71/2020	December 3, 2015 to Present	

Autoridad: PILOT, Código Administrativo §27-2093.1, §28-505.3

Antes de que el Departamento de Edificios pueda conceder un permiso para la alteración o demolición de una vivienda múltiple de ocupación de cuartos individuales, el propietario debe obtener una "Certificación de No Acoso" del Departamento de Preservación y Desarrollo de la Vivienda ("HPD") que indique que tiene no haber sido hostigado a los ocupantes legales del edificio durante un período de tiempo especificado. El acoso es una conducta por parte de un dueño de edificio que pretende causar, o causa, que los residentes se vayan o renuncien a cualquiera de sus derechos legales de ocupación. Puede incluir, entre otros, no proporcionar servicios esenciales (como calefacción, agua, gas o electricidad), bloquear ilegalmente a los residentes del edificio, iniciar demandas frívolas y utilizar amenazas o fuerza física.

El dueño del edificio identificado anteriormente ha solicitado una Certificación de No Acoso. Si tiene algún comentario o evidencia de acoso en este edificio, notifique a HPD al **CONH Unit, 100 Gold Street, 6<sup>th</sup> Floor, New York, NY 10038** por carta con matasellos no mas tarde que **45 días** después de la fecha de este aviso o por una declaración en persona realizada dentro del mismo período. Para hacer una cita para una declaración en persona, llame al **(212) 863-5277 o (212) 863-8211.** 

Para conocer la decisión final sobre la Certificación de No Acoso, visite nuestra pagina web en <u>www.hpd.nyc.gov</u> o llame al (212) 863-8266.

**◆** d14-22

#### REQUEST FOR COMMENT REGARDING AN APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATION OF NO HARASSMENT

Notice Date: December 14, 2020

To: Occupants, Former Occupants, and Other Interested Parties

<b>Property:</b>	Address	Application #	<b>Inquiry Period</b>
	10 <sup>th</sup> Avenue, nhattan	70/2020	November 10, 2005 to Present

Authority: Special Clinton District, Zoning Resolution §96-110

Before the Department of Buildings can issue a permit for the alteration or demolition of a multiple dwelling in certain areas designated in the Zoning Resolution, the owner must obtain a "Certification of No Harassment" from the Department of Housing Preservation and Development ("HPD") stating that there has not been harassment of the building's lawful occupants during a specified time period. Harassment is conduct by an owner that is intended to cause, or does cause, residents to leave or otherwise surrender any of their legal occupancy rights. It can include, but is not limited to, failure to provide essential services (such as heat, water, gas, or electricity), illegally locking out building residents, starting frivolous lawsuits, and using threats or physical force. The owner of the building identified above has applied for a Certification of No Harassment. If you have any comments or evidence of harassment at this building, please notify HPD at **CONH Unit**, **100 Gold Street**, **6<sup>th</sup> Floor**, **New York**, **NY 10038** by letter postmarked not later than 30 days from the date of this notice or by an in-person statement made within the same period. To schedule an appointment for an in-person statement, please call (**212) 863-5277 or (212) 863-8211**.

For the decision on the Certification of No Harassment Final Determination, please visit our website at <u>www.hpd.nyc.gov</u> or call (212) 863-8266.

#### PETICIÓN DE COMENTARIO SOBRE UNA SOLICITUD PARA UN CERTIFICACIÓN DE NO ACOSO

Fecha de notificacion:	December 14	, 2020	
Para:	Inquilinos, Ir Personas Inte	nquilinos Anter eresadas	riores, y Otras
Propiedad:	Dirección:	Solicitud #:	Período de consulta:
	10 <sup>th</sup> Avenue, hattan	70/2020	November 10, 2005 to Present

#### Autoridad: Special Clinton District District, Zoning Resolution Código Administrativo §96-110

Antes de que el Departamento de Edificios pueda conceder un permiso para la alteración o demolición de una vivienda múltiple de ocupación de cuartos individuales, el propietario debe obtener una "Certificación de No Acoso" del Departamento de Preservación y Desarrollo de la Vivienda ("HPD") que indique que tiene no haber sido hostigado a los ocupantes legales del edificio durante un período de tiempo especificado. El acoso es una conducta por parte de un dueño de edificio que pretende causar, o causa, que los residentes se vayan o renuncien a cualquiera de sus derechos legales de ocupación. Puede incluir, entre otros, no proporcionar servicios esenciales (como calefacción, agua, gas o electricidad), bloquear ilegalmente a los residentes del edificio, iniciar demandas frívolas y utilizar amenazas o fuerza física.

El dueño del edificio identificado anteriormente ha solicitado una Certificación de No Acoso. Si tiene algún comentario o evidencia de acoso en este edificio, notifique a HPD al CONH Unit, 100 Gold Street, 6<sup>th</sup> Floor, New York, NY 10038 por carta con matasellos no mas tarde que 30 días después de la fecha de este aviso o por una declaración en persona realizada dentro del mismo período. Para hacer una cita para una declaración en persona, llame al (212) 863-5277 o (212) 863-8211.

Para conocer la decisión final sobre la Certificación de No Acoso, visite nuestra pagina web en <u>www.hpd.nyc.gov</u> o llame al (212) 863-8266.

• d14-22

#### REQUEST FOR COMMENT REGARDING AN APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATION OF NO HARASSMENT

Notice Date: December 14, 2020

To: Occupants, Former Occupants, and Other Interested Parties

<b>Property:</b>	<u>Address</u>	Application #	Inquiry Period
	2 5 <sup>th</sup> Avenue, nhattan	68/2020	November 19, 2017 to Present
	) Sterling Place, ooklyn	37/2020	November 4, 2017 to Present

Authority: SRO, Administrative Code §27-2093

Before the Department of Buildings can issue a permit for the alteration or demolition of a single room occupancy multiple dwelling, the owner must obtain a "Certification of No Harassment" from the Department of Housing Preservation and Development ("HPD") stating that there has not been harassment of the building's lawful occupants during a specified time period. Harassment is conduct by an owner that is intended to cause, or does cause, residents to leave or otherwise surrender any of their legal occupancy rights. It can include, but is not limited to, failure to provide essential services (such as heat, water, gas, or electricity), illegally locking out building residents, starting frivolous lawsuits, and using threats or physical force.

The owner of the building identified above has applied for a Certification of No Harassment. If you have any comments or evidence of harassment at this building, please notify HPD at **CONH Unit**, **100 Gold Street**, **6th Floor**, **New York**, **NY 10038** by letter postmarked not later than 30 days from the date of this notice or by an in-person statement made within the same period. To schedule an appointment for an in-person statement, please call **(212) 863-5277 or (212) 863-8211**. For the decision on the Certification of No Harassment Final Determination, please visit our website at <u>www.hpd.nyc.gov</u> or call (212) 863-8266.

#### PETICIÓN DE COMENTARIO SOBRE UNA SOLICITUD PARA UN CERTIFICACIÓN DE NO ACOSO

Fecha de December 14, 2020 notificacion:

Para: Inquilinos, Inquilinos Anteriores, y Otras Personas Interesadas

Propiedad: Dirección:	<u>Solicitud #:</u>	Período de consulta:			
852 5 <sup>th</sup> Avenue, Manhattan	68/2020	November 19, 2017 to Present			
420 Sterling Place, Brooklyn	37/2020	November 4, 2017 to Present			
	Jan in interaction	\$07 0009			

Autoridad: SRO, Código Administrativo §27-2093

Antes de que el Departamento de Edificios pueda conceder un permiso para la alteración o demolición de una vivienda múltiple de ocupación de cuartos individuales, el propietario debe obtener una "Certificación de No Acoso" del Departamento de Preservación y Desarrollo de la Vivienda ("HPD") que indique que tiene no haber sido hostigado a los ocupantes legales del edificio durante un período de tiempo especificado. El acoso es una conducta por parte de un dueño de edificio que pretende causar, o causa, que los residentes se vayan o renuncien a cualquiera de sus derechos legales de ocupación. Puede incluir, entre otros, no proporcionar servicios esenciales (como calefacción, agua, gas o electricidad), bloquear ilegalmente a los residentes del edificio, iniciar demandas frívolas y utilizar amenazas o fuerza física.

El dueño del edificio identificado anteriormente ha solicitado una Certificación de No Acoso. Si tiene algún comentario o evidencia de acoso en este edificio, notifique a HPD al **CONH Unit, 100 Gold Street, 6th Floor, New York, NY 10038** por carta con matasellos no mas tarde que **30 días** después de la fecha de este aviso o por una declaración en persona realizada dentro del mismo período. Para hacer una cita para una declaración en persona, llame al **(212) 863-5277 o (212) 863-8211.** 

Para conocer la decisión final sobre la Certificación de No Acoso, visite nuestra pagina web en <u>www.hpd.nyc.gov</u> o llame al (212) 863-8266.

**•** d14-22

## **CHANGES IN PERSONNEL**

			BOARD	OF ELECTION	POLL WORKERS			
FOR PERIOD ENDING 10/02/20								
			TITLE					
NAME			NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
LORENZ	REBECCA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
LORENZEN	DYLAN	W	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
LORENZO	KEVIN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
LORIMER	MARY		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
LORING	MITCHEL	L	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
LOTAN	JONATHAN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
LOU	YU		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
LOUIE	JILLIAN		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
LOUIS	CEARRA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
LOUIS	JOLIEN	Α	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
LOUIS	MARIE	K	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
LOUIS	VENEL		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
LOUIS -CHARLES	MICHELLE		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
LOUIS JR	JEAN	Е	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
LOUISSAINT	REBECCA		9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
LOVITT	KASHANNA	С	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
LOW	SUE	М	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300

BOARD OF ELECTION POLL WORKERS FOR PERIOD ENDING 10/02/20

		TITLE					
NAME		NUM	SALARY	ACTION	PROV	EFF DATE	AGENCY
LOWE	ELIZABET	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
LOWE	GENEVIEV	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
LOWELL	SCOTT	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
LOWENSTEIN	ANNALISE M	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
LOWERY	JOSEPH	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
LOWREY	CAITLIN	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
LOWRY	REBECCA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
LOYOLA AGOSTO	MEL I	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
LOZADA	ANTHONY	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
LOZITO	PETER	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
LTAIFA	BELIGH	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
LU	JULIA	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300
LU	NANCY	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	09/24/20	300
LU	SHERRI	9POLL	\$1.0000	APPOINTED	YES	01/01/20	300